

JENNA O'CONNOR

ABOUT

Horseback rider, animal lover, photographer, digital illustrator, and designer. From the moment I picked up my first camera, photography has been a passion of mine. My ideal career combines my passion for photography and art with my love of animals and the sport of horseback riding.

EDUCATION

Centenary College 2016 Cum Laude
BFA in Graphic Design & Multimedia Arts.

SKILLS

Adobe Photoshop, Illustrator, InDesign, Lightroom, Bridge, Flash/Animate, Dreamweaver, Audition, Premiere Pro, Muse, After Effects, & Corel Painter

Google Docs, Drive, Sheets & Plus

Microsoft Word, PowerPoint, Publisher, Sharepoint & Excel

Instagram, Facebook, Google My Business, Wix, YouTube, Twitter, LinkedIn, Hootsuite, Live Streaming, Vimeo & Pinterest

Customer Service, Organization & Time Management

CONTACT

7 Red Robin Way Flemington, NJ 08822

908 - 894 - 4889

jennaconnorphotography@gmail.com

jennaconnorphotography.com

@jennaconnorphotography

facebook.com/jennaconnorphotography

linkedin.com/in/-jenna-oconnor-



EXPERIENCE

Centenary University: March 2020 - Present

Digital marketer, social media specialist, photographer, videographer, & graphic designer

Performance Rehabilitation & Regenerative Medicine: Nov. 2018 - Present

Digital marketer, social media/content manager, graphic designer, event coordinator, photographer, & videographer

Jenna O'Connor Photography: October 2016 - Present

Photographer, social media specialist, & graphic designer

Original Skateboards: October 2014 - August 2020

Product photographer

The Black Fox Farm: December 2016 - July 2020

Trained green horses, rehabbed horses, horse sales, barn manager, lessons instructor, social media specialist, photographer, & web manager

Tactical Training: May 2018 - August 2019

Secretary & photographer

Charming Charlies: May 2015 - August 2019

Assistant visual merchandiser, customer service associate, stock manager, & fashion consultant

Nickas Social Media: June 2016 - August 2020

Content manager, graphic designer, & photographer

Paws and Rewind: April 2018 - August 2018

Photographer & videographer

Photography Work Study Student: September 2015 - May 2016

Professor's assistant, mac lab technician, & tutor

Newark Beth Israel Medical Center: May - August 2014

Creative Media Intern

AWARDS & RECOGNITION

Centenary University Presidential Award for service, 2021

Excellence of the Hack Leadership Award, 2016

Photographs published in Centenary College's Literary Magazine, Prism, 2015-2016

Yearbook Committee Award 2015

Northeast Writing Center Association Program Cover, 2015

Sculpture Award, June 2012

Michael Phole Jr. Memorial Scholarship, June 2012

Susan and Chelsea Makara Foundation Scholarship, June 2012

Hunterdon Central Education Association Scholarship, June 2012

ACTIVITIES & INVOLVEMENT

Newark Beth Israel Holiday Photographer December 2017-2020

Black Fox Farm Social Media, 2016-Present

Therapeutic Riding Assistant, 2016

Delta Alpha Pi Honors Society, April 2014-2016

Yearbook Committee, 2014-2016

Community Plunge 2012